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2014�Information�Note�
Advice�to�Minister�

�
Date:��August�27,�2014� � Cliff�#:��101456�
�
Issue:��� Mandate�Letter�Item�#8�Planning�–�‘Provide�options for�Cabinet�on�ways�to�improve�

citizens’�access�to�information�in�British�Columbia’�
�
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Contact:��John�Jacobson,�Deputy�Minister�250�387�8852;�Sarf�Ahmed,�Associate�Deputy�Minister��
250�387�8842;�Wes�Boyd,�Assistant�Deputy�Minister�250�952�7983�

�
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McCowan, Dwayne MTIC:EX

From: Boyd, Wes MTIC:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 11:51 AM
To: Abanto, Elaine MTIC:EX; MacLennan, Alex GCPE:EX; Hume, David GCPE:EX; Wright, 

Alexander M MTIC:EX; Williams, Brad M MTIC:EX; Hoskins, Chad MTIC:EX
Cc: McDonald, Seanna MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Mandate Letter Item 8 WG - draft agenda
Attachments: 101456_MIN_IBN_Mandate Item 8_final.docx

Attached�please�find�the�Info�BN�for�reference.�
�
Wes�
�
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�
From: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX  
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 11:30 AM 
To: Champion, Denise GCPE:EX; Lowe, Charmaine MTIC:EX; Hughes, Bette-Jo MTIC:EX; Boyd, Wes MTIC:EX; Hume, 
David GCPE:EX; MacLennan, Alex GCPE:EX 
Subject: FW: Notes from follow up meeting on Mandate letter item 8�
�
Hello�all�
Thanks�for�attending�the�meeting�yesterday.�Here�is�a�summary�of�our�discussion�with�action�items.�Please�let�me�know�
if�you�have�a�different�understanding�or�want�to�add�anything.�Thanks�
�
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�

�
�
Sarf�Ahmed�
Associate�Deputy�Minister�Citizens’�Services�
Ministry�of�Technology,�Innovation�and�Citizens’�Services�
Tel:�250�387�0315�
�
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